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DATE: May 8,2000 
TO: Lee Fordham, Division of Legal Services 
FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting 
RE: Docket No. 981488-TI - Initiation of show cause proceedings against Accutel 

Communications, Inc. for Unlawful Billing Practices in violation of Section 
364.10(1) and Section 364.604(2), F.S., and Insufficient Management 
Capability pursuant to Section 364.337(3), F.S. 

The action checked below has been taken in the referenced case. 

x Docket has been REOPENED and placed in ACTIVE status for disposition of 
Accutel's motion for reconsideration of Order PSC-00-0776-FOF-TI dismissing its 
response to show cause order, imposing $1,710,000 fine for violation of statutes, 
and closing docket. 

OPR has been changed to -. - 

- -  has been changed to m. 
- The following comments have been entered in CMS: "Order . I / ,  

requires the company to make refunds and file certain related reports. - is to 
monitor and advise all concerned of the company's compliance or non- 
compliance and recommended further actions." 

authorizes the issuance of securities and requires the company to file a 
consummation report within 90 days of such issuance. - is to monitor and 
advise all concerned of recommended further actions." 

- The following comments have been entered in CMS: "Order 1 1  8 

-- LEG please file a CASR by 5/22/00 to dispose of Accutel's motion for x 
#+FA reconsideration. 
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